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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Virtually all of the original Presidio of San Francisco, from the Spanish,
Mexican, and early-Ametrican periods, has been lost. Nothing of the

pallisade walls or the buildings remains, other than a portion of the

adobe structure originally used as a commandant's house. This little

building has been substantially changed and now is incorporated into a 20th
century Army Officer's Club. Nothing remains of the second or third forts here.

The Commandant's House, the only remaining fragment of the original Presidio
compound, was constructed 1776-1778, and was a qne-story adobe with two rooms
and a closet, having a tule roof covering. It was,-according to the guess

of the English explorer and visitor to.the Presidio, George Vancouver, 30 feet
long, 14 feet wide, and 12 feet high, in each of the two rooms. The floor
was dirt, and the walls were once whitewashed, while the furnishings were -
what he called "rude," and the windows were even unglazed. In 1934, the
Commandant's House was "restored! including the rebuilding,of the roof and side
walls of the gssembly room, and the stuccoing over of the entire front of the
building. The original structure was enlarged, additions made, and a
conversion of the building to an Army Officer's Club was done. ’

The remainder of the Presidio compound today is a conglomerate of buildings
used for many different military purposes by the U. S. Army. These uses

range from the religious (chapel) to the recreational (a large golf course)

to housing (quarters for service families, and unmarried personnel, including
a trailer park) tq administrative offices for the headquarters of the Sixth

U. S. Army, to many other areas. Nothing ties the area together so much

as the diversity of its functions. The attached general site map demonstrates
many of the uses to which the buildings and land of the Presidio are now being

put.
Specific Historic Sites

Officers' Mess- The Officers' Mess occupies the area which formed the original
south wall of the Spanish and Mexican presidio. Architecturally the building's
integrity has been greatly compromised due to numerous and extensive remodelings
during the last one hundred and twenty-five years. It is not the oldest building
in San Francisco since the original Spanish structures erected in the summer and
fall of 1776 were destroyed by the severe storms during the winter of 1777-1778.

The Adobe Wall- This portion of the "Moraga Room" in the Open Mess dates from
ca. 1810, although it could be as late as the 1840s when the New York Volunteers
[Stevenson's Regiment) began to reconstruct the delapidated and abandoned
Mexican outpost. :

(Continued)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Presidio of San Francisco, guarding the finest harbor on the Pacific coast,
played a significant role in extending Spanish settlement into Northern
California. Because of the security afforded by this fortification, numerous
missions, pueblos, a royal ranch, and an assistencia, were founded between
1776 and 1822. After 1792, the post became the northernmost bastion of the
Spanish empire, and the ch:.ef barrier against British, Russian, and American
expansion south of the Golden Gate. . .

Histogz

Under the guarding aegis of the Spanish military presidio, four missions,

two pueblos, one royal ranch, and one assistencia, were founded between 1776
and 1822. The Presidio was also the base for the Spanish exploring expeditions
that penetrated the interior and area north of San Francisco Bay in 1817-1821.
From an original population of only 63 in 1776, by 1820, the San Francisco
district had grown to include 670 Spaniards and about 4360 mission Indians.

- After 1792, the Presidio assumed an even more important role than suppress:mg
adians. It became the northermmost bastion of the Spanish Empire in America,
~and, as such, the chief barrier against British, Russian, and American expansion
south of ;the Golden Gate. This considerable pressure forced the expansion of ..

the Presidio in 1793-94, and 1797,

Following the winning of independence from Spain by Mexico in'1821 , the San
Francisco Presidio continued to serve as Mexico's main military base in
Northern California until 1835.

Between 1776 and 1835, the adobe buildings of the presidio were rebuilt dunng
the dry seaspn, only to be washed away again during the wet season. The

" Spanish ang Me;xggn authorities never adapted themselves to the different:

’ .Eeagraphic conditiods of Alta California, and persisted with the mud structures

o f%tted to the h drier south. Clearly, some new building material was

© called for, ‘but a?é persistence of the adobe tradition prevented anything but
the relatively impetmanent structure of the Presidio--very few of which,

«udte naturally, have survived to this day. By 1792, 25 years after the
establishment on the site, still only three of the four adobe pallisade walls
had been completed.

The small, low, mud houses of the compound resembled, to Captain George Vancou?.er
who was the first foreigner to sail into San Francisco Bay in 1794, nothing so

|



Bancrott, Hubert, History of Califormia {San Francisco, 1884-90).
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much as a pound for cattle. The 333' by 322' area was walled on only three sides
even then, the fourth being made up of a few bushes here and there fastened
together and to the ground, with sticks. Vancouver's reports provided a

valuable primary source of information on the appearance of the Presidio at

that time, and is quoted extensively in other areas of the national historic
landmark file on the San Francisco Presidio. What Vancouver's findings did,

was inform Europeans of thie defenselessness of the Golden Gate. He noted that
the presidio had only two small cannon, one mounted on a cartriage, the other

on a log.

As a result of Vancouver's visit, and the Nootka controversy 1789-1790,
Viceroy Rivella Gigedo directed that an additional fort be erected. The

new fort (now Fort Point) was located at Punta del Cantil Blanco, ‘one and one
third miles northwest of the original Presidio. Construction began in 1793,
and was completed in 1794, and when completed, mounted 12 cannon. That
structure was destroyed when the United States Govermment built its masonry
and brick fort there 1853-1861.

In 1797, a third fortification was erected at Point San Jose (later called
Black Point, and then Fort Mason). These additional works at San Francisco
made this the strongest military post in Spanish California. The garrison
numbered 70 soldiers and 13 cannon in 1810, and 134 men.and 20 guns in 1820.

In 1835, the Mexican successors to the Spanish in California decided to
transfer the main defenses of Northern California to Sanoma, leaving just four
men at the Presidio. The following year, these men were also withdrawn, and
the ruined Presidio of San Francisco was abandoned as a military post, the
ruined buildings thereafter occupied by only a retired soldier or two and

their families.

United States troops occupied Fort Point and the Presidio in March of 1847,
and the U. S. Army's Headquarters of the Pacific has occupied the Presidio
{

from 1849, to the present.
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National Historic Landmark by the Secretary of the Intetrior in October 1962,
was intended to commemorate the entire reservation as well as the building
remains of the Spanish period. This important fact is reenforced by the minutes
of the Secretary's Advisory Board (1962), summarized in a memorandum to the
Secretary, saying that the Board 'classifies the United States Military
Reservation known as The Presidio, at San Francisco, California.” A
memorandum in the national historic landmark file, to the Director of the
Western Region, National Park Service, from the Chief of the Office of
Archeology and Historic Preservation, Dr. Ernest A. Connally, dated May 21,
1970, should als@ be referred to for its support of the clarity of the
Advisory Board intent.

The official boundary then of the San Francisco Presidio, consists of approxi-
mately 1460 acres of land, as outlined on the accompanying '"Master Plan
General Site Map'' prepared by Harl Pugh § Associates Engineers, South San
Francisco, and the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers. It is dated March 24, 1975.

The area of course coincides with the perimeter ownership lines administered

by the Department of Defense and the National Park Service. Within the perimeter,
lies the San Francisco National Military Cemetery, administered by the Veteran's
Administration, the Fort Point National Historic Site, administered by the
National Park Service.

The Presidio occupies the far northwestermmost tip of the peninsula which is
the city of San Francisco. The site is surrounded by urban development of‘all
sorts. Beginning at a point on Baker Beach, the boundary line approximates
Laobos Creek south and east from the Pacific Ocean, it skirts around the U. S.
Public Health Hospital so as not to include it, and then continues east along
a line just south of West Pacific Avenue, to a point near Broadway, where it
meets Lyon Street. The boundary runs north from this point along the west
side of Lyon Street, along the west side of Palace Drive, and again, where

it resumes, along Lyon Street, directly north to a point 300 yards offshore
beyond the low water mark. The boundary continues west and then south

along a line 300 yards offshore beyond the low water mark, to a point 300
years offshore directly west of the starting point at Baker Beach. The

two points are then connected by an east-west line completing this boundary
perimeter, enclosing the 1460 acres.

Only at a point near Marina Green on the northeast border of the Presidio,

does the National Landmark boundary depart from the Corps of Engineers boundary.
Just south of Marina Green, were Marina Boulevard meets Lyon Avenue, an
additonal piece of land is surveyed to the east, and referred to as "The
Vicinity Map," wherein is shown that narrow strip of land along Marina
Boulevard, to Van Ness Avenue, encompassing the Presidio's railroad right-

of-way, and a railway tunnel beneath Fort Mason. None of this is included
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in the national landmark boundary. Instead, where the hational historic
landmark boundary meets the railroad at Marina Boulevard, it simply crosses
the tracks and continues north along Lyon Street.
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Stone Magazine-Completed in 1863, this magazine represents one of the most pristine
examples of Civil War vintage architecture in the Bay Area. Because of its
simplicity and functional design it managed to escape extensive alterations. Early
architectural drawings -and photographic evidence bear this statement out.

Station Hospital-Variously named Station Hospital, Wright Army Hospital or the

Post Dispensary, Building 2 is the oldest and indeed the first permanent structure
built by the United States Army on the Presidio. Employed as a medical facility
until the late 1960s the building has sustained numerous alterations which included
the removal of a two story front wing and the addition of a rear wing and operation
theatre during the late nineteenth century. Several descriptions of the building
appear in the 1860s and 70s, the most useful of which dates from 1879, This report
indicated the hospital's capacity at fifty patients, and that the facility among
other things boasted hot and cold water. Dedicated as the Presidio Army Museum in
June of 1973 considerable restoration has taken place over the past three years.

Streetcar line termination- Building 558 opened in 1920 as a Post Exchange and
Restaurant was located at the turn-around for the streetcar serving the Presidio,
While altered to a good degree, the site bears interest.

Constructed in 1939 the buildings composing the Central Magazine have association
with the coastal defenses of the Bay. In sufficient data is available at this
time to make any accessment as to the historical importance of this complex.

Guard House-The present Bank and Post Office served as an early guardhouse for
the Presidio dating from 1800. It is not the original guardhouse technically
speaking, but is the oldest extent building on the installation to serve this
function. Its outward appearance is relatively unchanged, and in addition, the
structure is linked closely to the barracks complex on Montgomery.

Building 650-Stilwell Hall was dedicated in memory of General Joseph "Vinegar

Joe" Stilwell who served as commander of Sixth Army after its relocation at the
Presidio in 1946, Stilwell died at Letterman, and shortly after his death in

the spring of 1946 his family participated in a rather elaborate dedication and
tribute to the late General. {See attached program). While the building had

no relation to Stilwell per se it does bear retaintion because of its architectural
design, as well as its remote connection with Stilwell and the 91st Division,
sometimes known as "San Francisco's Own."

{Continued)
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Funston Ave. and Alameda-Traditional the Alameda was the area where the trail
from Yerba Ruena entered the Presidio. In effect, it served as the main gate
to the post during much of the late nineteenth century. The houses on the west
side of Funston were completed in 1862 to serve as quarters for the officers of
the Ninth Infantry Regiment, a unit who garrisoned the Presidio during the
Civil War. Scattered along the entire West Coast, regiment headquarters under
Colonel George Wright were located here. It is possible that these buildings
were prefacbricated construction as their counterparts were at Drum Barracks in
Wilmington, California.

Brick Cavalry Stables-The 1913-1914 Calvary stables, and the barracks above form
an important complex in the Presidio's resources. The role of the Cavalry on
the frontier, and their service in the National Parks before the creation of the
National Park Service bear preservation. Their setting and relatively unaltered
exteriors further strengthen this position.

Funston Ave. East-The officer's quarters date from 1886-1893. Their architecture
and association with the frontier Army merit note. They should be preserved,
along with their earlier counterparts to the west as an associated complex for
interpretation purposes.

O'Reilly Housing-These quarters dating from 1902-1904 came about as a direct
result of a need for family dwellings imposed by the increasing importance of
Letterman Hospital. They form a complex of some historic significance as a
result of this association. Their architecture is such that they also should
receive special attention.

GPD B892 458
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3. NAME(S) OF SITE 4. APPROX. ACREAGE
_Presidioc of £an Francisco 1460 Acres
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6. NAME AND ADDRESS QF PRESENT OWNER (Alsc adminfsirator If different from owner)

U. E, Government {Department of Dafense)

7. INPORTANCE AND DESCRIPTION (Describe briefly what makes rite imporian and whal remaina are extant)

The Fresidio of San Francisco, guarding the finest barbor an the Pacifie Coast,
played a pignificant role in exteniing Epanish settlement into Borthern California,
Under the guarding aegis of this post, frem 1776 to 1822, vere founded four missions,
two pueblos, one royal runch, and cne asistencig; the Presidio vas alsc the base for
the Spanish exploring expediticns that the interior and ares north of
S8an Francisco Bay in 1817 end 1821, Fram an ariginal population of 63 in 1776, the
district of S8am Francisco hsd grown to include, By 1820, a total populsticn of some
670 Bpaniards and about 4,360 mission Indisns,

In addition to its origioal function of suprressing the Indians, the Presidio,
after 1792, assuwed au even more important role; the post beceme the northermmost
bastion of the Spanish Expire and the chief bvarrier against British, Russian, and
American expwnsion south of the Jolden Gate. Sudjected to the greatest pressure in
California, the original fortificaticns of the Fresidio vere sccordingly expended in
1793-94 a2 1797. The Presidio suceceded in fulfilling both guerdian roles wmtil 1821,
when Mexico won its independence from Bpein. The San FMrancisco Presidio continued
to serve Mexico's xain military base in Northern Califernia from 1822 to 1835,

The general site for the Presidio at fSan Francisco was selectsd by Lisutensnt
Colonel Juas Beutlsta A= Anre on Merch 28, 1TTS, Comstruction, supervised by '
Lisutenant Jos& J Morage, began on July 26, and by September 17, 1776 enough
yrogress md been made to pexmit a formal founding ceremony to be held.

The plan for the San Francisco Presidio included a church, cammndant's housae,
guardhouse, houses for the soldiers, and verehouses, The bulldings were comstructed
of logs in a very mipitive manner--with palisede wvalls and flat roofs govered with
sod or tules, A military reservation for the presidio was also laid cut, which
according to Bpanish law, included 1,564 acres of land. By the end of 1776 the
persamel of the Spanish cmb}i-tmcnts at the l'rnid%o and the Mission S8an Francisco

8. BIBL)OGRAPHICAL REFERENCES (Give beat sourcea: give location of manuscripts and rare works)

See Page 8ix.

9. AEPORTS AND STUDIES ( Mention best reports aad studier, as, NPS study, HABS, ec.)

Historic American Bultlding Burvey.

10, PHOTOGRAPHS * 618 H. CONDITION 12, PRESENT USE (Museum, farm, sic.) 13. DATE OF VISIT

ATTACHED: vr_sg no[] '

14. NAME OF RECORDER (Signature}

_Charles W, fneld (o IV, ‘ Qﬂxa

16. DATE

k] -
SDRY MOUNT ON AN & X 10}4 SHEET OF FAIRLY HEAVY PAPER. IDENTIFY BY VIEW AND NAME OF THE SITE, DATE OF PHOTOGRAFH, AKD NAME OF PHOTOGRAPHER. GIVE
LOCATION OF NEGATIVE, IF ATTACHED, ENCLOSE IN PROPER NEGATIVE ENVELOPES.
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8. Description and Importance (cont'd) . .

STATE NAME(S) OF SITE

Caliramia Presidio of San lfnmim
+ Comtinued:

ae Asis {Dolores) (founded Oetober 9, 1776) totaled 63, ineluding 39 scldiers, §
settlers, 13 servants, 2 priests, and the presidial storekseper.

Construction on the Presidio comtinuad in 1778. The first palisade wvalls were
to be replaced with adcbe walls, but progress proved to be very alow, ss the rainy
weather csused the afcbe hWrick to deteriorats so rapidly that it was nesosssary %o
begin rebullding before the original work \ms even completed, Indsed, Bpanish
officinls sesmed uneble to eamprehend the dﬂm'f: type of construction wvas needad
athn!’ranciscorrmthstueﬁznthom'urm Yoar sfter year, from 1776 to
1835, adcbe buildings were constructed o repaired at Ban Francisco in the dry seascn,
only to be waghsfl out in the rainy season. Earthquakes elso damaged the presidic
structives. In 1792, 25 years after the estadlishment of the fian ¥rancisco Presidio,
cnly thres out of four of the adobs walls had been completed.

On Bovepber 14, 1T92, Captain Gecrge Vancouver sailed his ship Riso through
mmmasta,mtmrmwuuptommhmueom
captain repcrted: "We rode up to the yresidio, an sppellation given to their military
establishownts in this eourtry, and signifying a s s+ s+ » Ite wll, vhich
fremted the harbor, vas visible from the ships; of a eity or town, vhoee
-ughtnuhdwmximlylonkedfarmthcushtdmmﬂh,wmeumm
into a spacious vexrvant plain, surrounded by hills on every side, excepting that which
frouted the The only cbject vhich presentsd itself, vas a square area, vhose
-m-mmmmmm@h[&m-mmssawwzm enclosed YWy
a mud wall, and ressxdling s pound for catile, Above this wall the tchcdrccd'n

mmllhum-.hu t made
found one of its aides still unencl

‘i

their appearance. On entering the Presidioc, we
osed by the wall, and very indifferently fanced
in by a fev bushas here and there, fastensd to stakes in the ground., The unfinished
state of this part, afforded us an oppertunity of seeing the strength of the wall,
and the wenner in which it was constructed. It is about 1k feet high, and five feet
in breadth, and was first formed by uprights and horizontal refiers of large timbers,
betveen vhich dried s0ds and moirtened earth woere pressed as close and as hard as
possible; after which the whole wvas cased with ssrth zads into a sort of mud plaster,

Thers was & lack of geod huiitding materisls availsble in the immediate vieinity

U, 5. GEVERANENT PRINYING OFPICE | 6—74028-1
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6. Deacription and Importance (cont’d) . . .

STATE MAME(S) OF SITE
California Presidic of San Yrancisco
7. Contimedt

which gave it the mppearance of durebility, anid of being sufficiently strong to pro-
tect them, with the assistence of their fire-arms, sgainst all the force which the
matives of the countyy might be able ta collect.

"The Spanish solélers corposing tbe garrison smounted, I understood, to 35, who

th their wives, families, and a few Indlan servants, carprised the whole of the
pozulation, Their houses were along the wall, within the sguare, and their fronts
wmifemnly extendsd the same dlstence into the area, vhich is n clear open space,
without bulldings oz other interruptions, The only emtrsnce into it, is by a large
satewny, faclug which, and againast the center of the oprosite wall or side, is the
chureh; which, though emell, wes neet in comyaricon to the rest of the .
This projecte Nurther Iinto the square then the houses, and is Aistinguishadble fro
the other edifices, by deins vhitewashed with lime mede from sea~siellsg, as there las
not yet been any lime-stone or calcarecus esvth discovered In the neigtborhood., On
the left of the chuach, is the caxmandant’s houss, consisting, I balieve, of twe rooms
aidd closet only, which are divided by mesey walls, sizilar to that whick encloses the
square, and commmicating with each olhwr by very small doors. Belween these arart-
rents and the outvrd wall was an excellent poultry house and ymid, which seemed
pretty well stocked; and between the roof and ceilings of the rocms was & kind of
himber garret: These were all the comveniences the habltation seemed calouiated to
afford, The rest of the houses, though smmller, vere fashioned exactly after the
e msaner; and in the vinter, ¢ rainy seascn, must nt the best be very uncom-
fortable dwellings. For thouigh the valls are a sufficient security against the in-
clemency of the weathsr, yot the windows, vhich are cut in the front wall, and look
intp the scuare, are destitute of glase, or ary ctler defense that does not at the
save time exclude the light,

"The fpartmont in the coemndant's house into which we were ushered, wes about
30 feet long, 14 feet troed, and 12 feet high, ard the other roam, or chasber, I
Judged 10 be of the same dimensions, exeapting in jts length, which appeared to be
sonevhat less, The floor wms of the mative soll reised sbout 3 feet from its
original level, withouit being boarded, pmved, or even reduced to an even surface;
the roof wvas coversd with flags and rushes, the walls on the inside had once beun
vhite-wvashed; the furniture cansisted of a very sparing sssortment of the most in-
dispensable articles, of the rudast fashion, and of the mearwst kind, and 1:1 acecrded
with the ideas we l&d concaived of the sumptuous manner in vhich the Spaniards live
on this wide of globe."
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6. Description and Importance (cont’d) . . .

STATE NAME(S) OF SITE

Californisa Presidio of San Prancisco
T. Centirued:

Yancouver's cbservaticns had guickly revealed that the Golden Gete was defenne-

less against Buropeans. He noted that the presidic haé only two srall cammon, one
aqunted on a carriage and the other on a log.

As & result of the Noolka canirovercy, 17J9-9C, and Vencouver's visit in i792,
Viceroy hicvilla Gigedo directed that an additional fort should be erected at the San
Francisco Preeldio. The pite for the new work waz situated on a rock roomontory
naged Punts del Cantil (now Fort Point), located sbout cne and cne-third giles north-
west of the crigioal Presidlo., The new fort, named Castillo dc Sen Jonquin, was
locoted ntout 100 Teet above the chereline of the Golden Gate. Conetructicn becan
in 1793 arnd wes curpleted in 1794, The Castillo vas an Irremtiar-shaned cundrilcteral
vhosze exnct chape and dimemsions have been mibjest to dleyuta, probedbly due to
modificstions of the fort's shape furing later revelrs and constructienm. Dirensions
8s given by vericus suthorities wnry from 100 by 12C fest to 140 by 240 Tect.

When campleied, the fort mounted 12 cannon. The heavisst puns overlonked the
sen and the Golden Gate; the sdohe wallis on thle side wore faced with brick and wore
A0 feet thicik., Ldghter cannen feeed inland end here the walls were only 5 reet thick.
In the eenter of the Costillc wms lenoted a cne-story barracks, buili of edcbe brieks »
rocfed with tuler, and contelining 2 rooce. In 1795 the 3i-man purriscn o the rre-
sidio vas increased to TG, of whoxt 20 were on siard 4uty at the two migsaiens end o
rueblos, Including ferilies, the porulaticr of the rrecidic was about 227 pevrons.

In 1797 e third foriification wes erecied, known es the Dattery at Yarba Buerna,
and locaved at Point Son Jose (later cellied Bimck Foint end they Fort Magon).
located atous 2 miles t6 the scutleaet of Castillo ée {oi Jeaguin, the new battery
svag constructed of bruslyood, fescines ond eartiwerks hasbliy jur Scgether. With
elght exbragures, it mounted © cannc:., No permenent garricon wor kept at this new
post, vhich covered the anchcrage at Yerba Busma Cove, but o ventinal vicited it

7

daily.

Theee additional works at San Francinco made this the strongest rilitary poct
in Spanish California; The gerriscn at San Francisco nurbered 7O eoldiers and 13
eanncn In 1810, and 13h ren end 20 guns in 1820. By 1806 the soldiers had succeeded
in placing a t1le rocf on the camandant's house, but the other structures were still
covered with tules. Westher and severe eerthquakes in June and July 1803 again
caused beavy damare tc the forte, end a progran of rebuilding wves conducted anlmost
ennually,
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6. Description and Importance (cont’d) . . .

STATE NAME(S) OF SITE

Californis Presidioc of Ban Prunclaco
. Continued:

'Ebe?resiéioof&an?nmhcoaluormimdtheu&ormulﬂarym—
stallation in Califcrnis until 1835. In 1830 its garrison totaled 7O men and L4
cannon, of vham 25 soldiers were detached to guard the missicng and pusblo. Its
fortifications, however, were reported by visitars to be in a very poor state of
repair. In 1834 the Mexican troops madbered about 48 men and 8 cannon. It was then
decided to transfer the military hemdquarters of Northern California to a new post to
Be established at Bonoma. Vhen this was doue in 1835, only 4 soldiers were laft at
the San Francisco Presidio. 'The following year these men were &lgo wvithdrawn, and
the ruined Presidio of San Francisco wes abandoned as & military post. The ruined
Yuildings were thereaftar occupied by only one or two retired soldiers end their
fsmilies.

Present ce: The Presidio of San Francisco still includes ebout 1,460 mcres
of the gﬁ Spanish reserystion of 1,56l acres.

he site of the 1776 Spanish fort forms the scutlern partion of the present U.S,
Presidio parede ground, mnd is situated on Morsge Averue, between Grahem and Mesa
Streets. With the exception of the commandant's house, thers are no smurface remming
of the old Spanish fort, The fort site, however, is open snd cleay of intrusions.

m«tmmwmmmlmtdmmmm, and tvo
pore are pltuated at Fort Mason.

The cns surviving Presidio building--the Commandant's house, is located on the
south side of Morsgs Avenus und opposite the intersection with Grabam Street. The
house is & one-story adobe structure thai was erected in 1T76-75 as the headquarters
end residence of Lieutenant Jose Joequinm Morags. The U. 8. Army cccupled the Presidio
in 1847. The Commmndant's house was elightly Temodeled in 1050 and further altered in
1900, Electric fixtures wexe installed in 1912 and additional changes made in the
house in 1915.

In 193, under & Pederal and locel Civil Works Administration project, the
Compendant's house vas "restored” to its original srchitecture. This project in-
cluded the rebullding of the rocf and side vall of the assembly room, reconstruction
of "Spanish ceilings,” remodeling to & "Spanish fireplace,” and stuccoing of the
entire front of tha building, The or structure wes alro much enlarged;
sdditicns were made to the rear (south) eide of the duilding to convert it to its
present use as &n Officers’ Club. In spite of these considerable alterations, the
front portien of the building still incorporates about 75% of the originel adobe walls.

[
”’
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6. Description and Importance (cont'd) . . .

STATE NAME(S) OF SITE

California Prenidic of Ban Francisco
7- Cantinued:

Caetillo de San quuﬁz, built in X793-94, vas located at the site now oecupled
by Fort Foint, Al treces of this Spanioh fort were dsgtroyed in 1353, when the
great cliff on vwhich this work fTormerly stood, wes lowered by some 90 feet to pemit
the constrecetion of the yresent Fort Poiunt.

The gite of the Bpanish battery at Yerba Buene, built in 1797, 1e¢ now included
in Fort Meson, There are also no remains of this battery, but the farmer site,
located in the cmall perk north of the loop at the north emd of Sheridan Rosd, is
mrked by a historiesl marker,

8. Biv cal Ref 8: Gecrge Vancouver, Vi of Dise 0 the Borth
® Pacific Ocean &nd Aroww gho World (G vols., London, %l}, 131; %r‘t H. Baneroft,
' . ,» ban Prancisco, 1834.90), I, 279-297, 33, W70-T2,
. 5 125-130, 370.73, 583-5915 ITI, 693-702; IV, AGh; Pussell C.
Bwing, "The Pamding of the Presidic of Ban Francisco” {Califcania Reglstered
Historical Lenduark Series Ho. 79) (Tyvescript, Berkeley, 1936); Gecrge Tays,
"Castillo de San Joequin® (California Registered Hisiorical Landverk Series No. 82)
(Typeseript, Berkeley, 1936); Captain 2, L. Meeden, "Army's Finast Clud Buildinge.
Restoration of ithe Cfficers' Club el ihe Presidlo of Saa Prancisco,” The Quartermaster
Teviev (November-Decexber, 193k ),
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1. STATE 2. THEME(S). IF ARCHEQLOGICAL SITE, WRITE "ARCH™ BEFORE THEME NO.

IV-Spanish Exploxation and Settleaent

3. NAME(S) OF SITE

4. APPROX. ACREAGE

Zy PO IMER DA b
N ( hacri¥ briefly what maker site Important and (et remaing are extant)

Ristorical %%u The Presidioc at San FPrancisco, guarding the finast
harbor on ¢ of North Amarica, played s significant rols in exe
tending Bpanish ssttlexent {ato Northera Califernia. Under the guarding segis
of this post, from 1776 to 1822, wers founded for missions, one pusblo, one
royal mach, and one th?rcudiomusothobantormmt
Bpanish exploring memum‘m
mmmmowmmumm Fronm an original population of 63
settlers and priests in 1776, the district protected by the Presidio had
to ineluds, by 1819, a total Spanish and Mexican population of about 670

the

Eail

ars,

i

-E

viduals; and the Indimn nsophytes of the missions mubered sbout &,000

In addition to its original function of myppresaing the Indians, Presidio,
after 1792, assusmed an more izmportant role; the post becsaw the northmwost
bastion of the 8psnish and the chiief barrier against British, Russisn and
Amarican expansion south the Golden Oate. lub:ectdtnthgututm
inm.trmia the original fortifications of the Presidioc were sceordingly ex

'r%eghmdlﬂﬂ. mmuuommcmmmmumm
vhen Maxico won 1its fadependsnce fyom Spain.
{eont'd)

1ll!.su:l.c:m founded: Mission Ban Francisco, October 9, 1776; Missicn Santa
Clare, 1TTT; Mission Banta Cruxm, 1791, snd Mission fSan Jose, 1797. Royal Ranch -
mmm,tamdedinlmuthusmtle,hadl,ﬂshubylm The
Pusble of Ban Joséd Ouadalupe was founded &t San Joss in 1777. mmn%
at Ban Mafacl, the first Spanich establiahment cn the north side of
Bay, wms founded in 1M17.

8. BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES {Gire best sourcer; pice locgtion of manuecripfe and rare works)

Yancouver, of I to Hoxrth Pucific Ocesn and Around the
6 w-’ m,
C. Bwing, 'mmuthomndioothnhmm (Typescript,
Berisaley, 1936) California Hegistered Ristorical landuark ursu, No. 79, 58 P
9. REPORTS AND STUDIES (Mentien bea! reports and riudier, as, NPS study, HARS, ete.) ‘w ’
Lawvrence. Kimeard, Wummmun-m - Part I « From the
mums. H.rn sixehsyborl, Jsspy. (w, !urmmim) come
m.mom,‘ for3¥: !1 *cd > A OSE (Xurcud farsf eie. 1 ?
e o, ol 1 tltu'.d ( ool e} mmrls DATE OF wsrr

14 NAME OF RECORDER ﬁmmu) ‘r / ? . TITL 16. DATE

SDRY MOUNT ON AN § X 10}$ SHEEY OF FAIRLY HEAVY PAPER. DENTIFY BY VIEW AND NAME OF THE SITE, DATE OF PHOTOGRAPH, AND NAME OF PHOTDGRAF![I. SIVE
LOCATION OF NEGATIVE. IF ATTACHED, ENCLOSE IN PROPER NEGATIVE ENVELOPES.

(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED USE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET, 10-317a, AND REFER TO ITEM NUMBER)
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6. Description and Importance (cont’d) . ..

STATE NAME(S) DF SITE

CALIFORNIA San FPrancisco Presidfo (Castillo da Ban Joa

and Batiory T
T, Dmportance and Description (cont'd):

mmuumrmhmuoatmammommmwuw
mmmwumwaﬂ, 1776, and the work was executed by his
leutenant, José Josqdn Morega. Constructiom began on My 26, 1776, and by Septembe
17ﬁmmmmu@msammwmmtnmmtmmcm
to be hald. mmuoat&nhtngimmtbmrdorthemDmlﬂutob&
areqted by the Spanish in California.

mmtormsmnm:mmuommmasm,mnm'-m,
guardhouse, houses for the saldiers, and warehouses, he dutldings were constructed
mammuwmu»mwmmmmmmommuwm
or tules. Alongwh with the fort, & military reservation for the fort or presidio
ws laid out, which, according to Spanish law, included 1,56k acres of land, By
thnuﬂothGthomulorthemmmuathmmm
mv miseinn totaled 63, including 39ommmmm,mmmﬂ, 13
servants, two priests, and the presidial storekmeper.

Comstructicn on the Presidio combinued, &eﬁrstpmmmlnwntoho
replaced with adobe wlls, butpmmumtobevmﬂnv,uthcrunymtm
cmnd.theadobebric&:todﬁerioﬂtesonmdlytmt 1tmmenurytohe¢1nn-

needed st San Francisco from that used in the drier Southwest. Yeor after year,
from 1776 to 1822, adobe bulldings were constructed or repatred at Sen Prancisco

in the ary season, only %0 be washed out in the rainy pericd. In 1792, twenty«five
years after the establiclment of the 82n Francisco Presidio, and in spite of oonstapt
effort, only thres out of the foxr originel walls had been completed.

mmmaacngnmormmlysmmrmnmmbym(m

also 1792 Spanish Map (cott

%muummwm:-mmtmmchmtmnumm&
wes arected §5 1793-04 and later Fort Point in 1853; Moregs bullt the presidio o
site about 1 3mgswthultofthespotmckedbym.

3‘nmoe other presidios in Calif crnis were: 8an Diego, July 1, 1769, becoming
officially s presidio in 2774; Monterey, established in June 1770; and Bexte
Barvare, established April 22, 1782,
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6. Description and Importance (cont'd) ...

stare CALYFORNIA NAME(S) OF SITE
Sibivans fen Fracisco Presidio (Cadtillo de Ban Joaquin and

Battery at Yerba Buena)
T. Importence end Description (cont'd):

On the evening of NoWeaber 14, 1792, Captain George Vancouver sailed his ship
Discovery through the Golden Qate and anchored in Yerba Puena Cove, the £4rut non- -
Spanigh ship, insofar as existing records shov, to entar 8an Frencisco Bay.
Vancouver inapected the presidio and wrote:

"hmﬂawmmmum,mmﬁmglmwm&r
mlitary establishuemts in this couniry, and signifying a safe
vess Tt8 wall, which fronted the harbor was visible from The | 5;
mtmmofacityortom,ﬁnunmtlwhadlo
bomtormmughtofmrmm,wmmmmtoa
Mwamtm,lwmbymﬂmm,mm-
m&thchfmtodthepart. 'L'tuunlydbjmmmmm
itw,malmm,muusmwoutaoomm
mmwumw,mwmsmmwm.
Abmthismlth-thatehodmoraoftheirlwmumm
made their appearance, On entering the Presidlo, we found ons of
its sides still m:incloudhythom.‘l,anawry indifferently
m.dmbyarwbushenhnmtha‘,mmtomm
ths ground. mmusmmtcorm-m,mmamm
Wtyormmumamm,mmmr
in which it was constructed. It is sbout 1l feet high, and Five

1]

vas mednthoarthmmtoalortormdpmm, which gave it
the sppearaance of durebility, and of being sufficiently strong to
Protect thea, with the asaistance of thedr fire-arus, against all
the force which the natives of the country might be able to collect,

"The Spanish soldlers campoaing the garrison amounted, I wnder-
stood, to 355 who with their wives, families, and & fev Indian
servants, camposed the whole of the inhabitants. Their houses were
along the wall, within the square, and their fronts uniformly exe
tended the same distance into the sree, vhich 18 e clear open space,
wthout bhudldings or other interruptions. The cnly entrance into
it, is by & large gateway; facing which, and ezainst the centre of
the opposite wall or aide, is the elurch; which, thoush smnll, was
neat in comparison to the rest of the buildings. This projecta

(cont*a)
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STATE NAME(S) OF SITE .
CALIVORNIA fan Frencisco Prestdic (Castillo de San Joagquin and
Eattery at Yerba Buena)

mmmmmmm,mnuwmbh
nmthoMnm,bybmmtmumnnmm
m—mgummmmmmwMW
earth discovered in the nedghborhood. Gn the left of the cturch,
is the commandaat's house, ecusisting, I believe, of tw roomw and
mmm,mnmunmwm-ym,mmum
mmmm-gm,mammtmuumnomw
very small docrs. thhcsemtnmthaoutmdw
mmmmmtpmntryhouumm, iich semnod pretty well
w;mmmmtmmorthemmam
of Lumber garrst: These were all the conventences tha dabitation
Seamed calculated to afford. The rest of tbe houses, though smaller,

wnmmmumummmr;mmtumm,or
ruwlmmnatth-bcnbewryummle .
mwmmhm-mummwwmtmm
ency of the weather, yot the windows, which are cut in the front
wall, and look into the square, are destitute of glass, or any
om:wmnmtdutmummtmmlmmnm.

mwmmw'ummtomawm
ushered, was about thirty fect dong, fourteen feet broad, and
twelve feet high; and the other room, ar chagber, I Judged to
be of the same dimensions, excepting 4n its leagth, which ape
poired €0 be somewhat less. The floor wes of the native s0il
ralsed sbout three feet frcm its originsl level, without being
boarded, paved, or even reduced to en even surface; the roof
W8 covered in flags and rushes, mmsd the walls on the inside
had once been whiteewashed; the furnitupe consisted of & wvery
Sparing assortment of the most indispensable articles, of the
rudest fashion, and of the meanast kind; and 111 accordad with
mtmawmmmwtmmmmma
the Speniards live on this side of the globe...."

Vancouver's observations had quickly revealed that the Golden Cate wns
defensaless. He noted that the presidio had ouly one brass cannon, & three
pounder mounted on a carriage that wvas begiming to fall apart, and that the
onlyo];huemﬂhadm carriage at all, but was mounted on & log at the hesde
lands. (cont'a)
" “George Vencouver, Voyage of Discovery to the North Pecific Geeen and Around
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6. Description and Importance (cont’d) ...

STATE

CALYPORNTA Bai’ Franctsco Presidio (Castills e San Joaquia and

—Iattery wt—YarbeBoenx)———
7. Importance and Description (coat'd):

In 1788 faredgn intrusion into the North Pacifi
in ths Spanish expdrs, Reports of Russian and English advances into this
regtm,mdofth;mmofmnutmﬂn ships caused nev Spanish

:
§
E
:

Sound, Bpain decided to strengthen her stratagic position at the Golden

Gate. Vancouver's visit in 1792 further alarmed the fpanish; the Viceroy

mmmmmummm.mmaunmrm-mmuo.

The site rormmmﬁmuhatﬁmamekmtorymuhmh
one

vide, and constructed of heavy tinmbers, wpon whi

p.hn{noonn;. hnmmﬂm.nl;admmluphm. O3 the land
aide the walls of the Costillo were only about five foet thick. The guns
an this side were msaller and vere umudmm-wromm&
Tested on the ground, since an esplanade was coustructed for vy
gans only. Inthce;nurortba&sﬂ.llomloeutedam,mm-
ing two rooms, tullt of adobe bricks and roofed with tules.

%mnmmmmlmnnmmmmm .
captained by Jomes Kendrick and Robert Gray.

ﬁm-mmmntmtmmmmmmas.msumm

——Site on which to eract the Pregidio, '
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STATE MAME(S) OF SITE

CALIFORNIA smmummuM(muoammmm

Inl?%thoorlsinalwmim,edfrmtmtodmm.
S1X of these pms are still in San Prancieco. In 1796 the 35-men garrison
ormmnomwmhymammuascammu,
d@rbarnnemmmmumlm.

In Nareh, 1797 constructicn was begun on & third fortification, knowa
a8 the Battery at Yorbte Buena. MBw:dtmloutadatMntSmJon(or
remm,hmmmm,mmm),;mmm- to the
mthn.tormumumm. The nev battery vas oospleted in
M,IMMmmme,mmmmm
put together. The battery bad eight eubrusures and mounted rive aight-
pounders. lopemtminmmhybattﬁapont;amﬂmlﬂdit
& dally visit, :

These improved fortifioations were the result of Bpain's Hurcpean wars
vith France and England, as wvell as the result of increassd British activities
in the North Pacifiec.

diedinﬂibtﬂnhn'mg!d.sretumtripwmusia,hlthiaviuttoﬂmha.ncim
ua:tmmmmmmmwmu Galifornia.

Rezanov recommended the scquisition of a site on the Califarnis coast
mmmmu@tummmwmmummsumm

to igaore Spantsh claims to land north of San Prancisco Bay and, after
mmm-mummﬂatmt, Bazamvbelimdthatmnu-igkt
avestually seixe all Bpmnish California. In 1809, Ivaa A. Kuskov, satling

T Dougles Watson, "San Prascisco's Anctent Cannon, An Inquiry into
their History and Origin,” Californie Historieal Boclet Iy iV, No. 1
No. 1 (areh, 1936), 58-59. Thess guns are reputed to have beem cast in '
Peru betwveen 1628 and 1693,
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E

STATE ‘ Nﬂ:(.s)ursm ( 1110 de Sea Josnquin and

mﬁhﬁfﬁtlﬂ'ﬁtmorputuo,m&bylmmaﬁbym
fost, nov forms the mouthemu portioca of the Presidio parade ground.= With the
excaption of the sltered Covmandant's houss, there are 20 surface remins of

the Spanish fort. The fort sise, howvever, is epen and clear of iatrusicmns.

Four of the origloal Spentish csanon are located on the parade gound
and twvo other original gunae are situated at Yort Masca.

The cos surviving Presidioc tuilding -- the Commndent's house, 418 nov
known and utllised as the Officers' Club. s structare is located on the
south side of Ibyege Avenus and opposite the intervection with Grahanm Btrest.
The bailding is a eme-story adobe structure that was erected in 1776-78 as

-

U. . SOVERAMINT PRINTING OFPICE 167 4030-1




